From: plokeyjoe

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Subject: RE: CAFO filed in the matter of 2nd Generation Painting; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3104(b)
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 8:39:33 PM

I Joel Skinner 2ndgenerationpainting.com received the email and all penalties have been paid
and I am no longer doing business in Tennessee.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Date: 3/22/21 11:06 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Floyd, Tanya" <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>, "Covington, Bryce"
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>, "Caplan, Robert W." <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>,
plokeyjoe@yahoo.com

Cc: "Bingham, Kimberly" <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>, "Smith, Quantindra"
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>, "Henderson, Jessica" <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>, CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD _AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>, "Daniels-Lewis, Alicia" <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>, "Wilson, Saundi" <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>,

R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO filed in the matter of 2nd Generation Painting; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-
3104(b)

Good afternoon all,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for 2" Generation Painting, filed on March 22, 2021.

Mr. Skinner, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for
my file.

Thank you,

Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk

404-562-9504

R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov
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